
WRIGHT COUNTY 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 

MINUTES 

May 23, 2016 

 

1:30 P.M. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

 

The regular meeting of the Wright County Health & Human Services Board was called to order at 1:30 P.M., 

Monday, May 23, 2016, by Chairperson Daleiden. 

 

MINUTES: Approval of Minutes of May 9, 2016. 

Action: The Minutes were moved for approval by Husom, seconded by Potter.  Motion carries unanimously. 

 

AGENDA: 

Action: The Agenda as amended was moved for approval by Potter, seconded by Borrell.  Additions:  Potter 

- Phone calls; Goodrum Schwartz - New Hire.  Motion carries unanimously. 

 

ROLL CALL: 

 Members Present: 

  Christine Husom - District 1   Michael Potter - District 4 

  Pat Sawatzke - District 2   Charlie Borrell - District 5 

  Mark Daleiden - District 3 

 

 Staff Present: 

  Jami Goodrum Schwartz, Director 

  Michelle Miller, Social Services Manager 

  Marianne Charbonneau, Social Services Supervisor 

  Jill Marzean, Social Services Supervisor 

  Diane Erkens, Social Services Supervisor 

  Carol Schefers, Public Health Director 

  Joel Torkelson, Planner 

  Kim Johnson, Financial Services Manager 

  Tammy Martens, Financial Services Manager 

  Christine Partlow, Fiscal Manager 

  James O’Dell, Technology Supervisor 

  Rhonda Hannegrefs, Case Aide 

  Aggie Gunnerson, Secretary 

 

 New Hires:  

  Fernando Perra, Information Systems Specialist in Technology Team, date of hire 5/10/16 

  Kara Kampa, Social Worker in the Licensing & Resource, date of hire May 17, 2016 

 

 Others Present: 

  Greg Kryzer, County Attorney 

  Michelle Otto, Montrose City Council 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Social Services Payments Abstract – $302,630.58 

2. Grants - approved 

 a. CLEAR Corps/Alliance for Healthy Homes & Communities - Mini-grant awards ranging from 

$1000-$4000; to provide Healthy Homes training for public health & social services home visiting 

staff; Grant period: June 1 – August 31 2016; Grant amount $2,000 

Schefers said the Grant dollars will be used for Healthy Home Training; two Public Health Nurses and two 

Social Workers will go to a two-day training. 

Action: Motion by Husom, seconded by Potter, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carries 

unanimously. 



H & HS Board Minutes       Page 2 

May 23, 2016 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE PAYMENTS: 

Action: Motion by Potter, seconded by Husom, to approve the Administrative Payments in the amount of 

$134,945.22; 88 vendors; 217 transactions, subject to audit.  Motion carries unanimously. 

 

PERSONNEL: 

1. May 10, 2016 Personnel Committee Minutes. 

 Members Present: Husom, Sawatzke, Kelly 

 Others Present: S. Hesse, D. Erkens, M. Miller 

 

 II. 67-day Temp Social Worker Position (HHS Board) 

 Request for 67-day Temporary Social Worker in the Mental Health Unit.  Social Services has seen an 

increase caseloads across all units.  However, the Mental Health unit is currently short-staffed for a 

number of reasons; one (1) staff member on maternity leave, one (1) on intermittent FMLA, one (1) 

pending maternity leave and one (1) vacant position which is on the second recruitment cycle.  An 

individual has been identified who is interested in the temporary role.  This individual is a former Wright 

County HHS employee whom resigned to attend Graduate School and has recently graduated.  

 Recommendation: Hire 67-day Temp Social Worker position. 

 Action: Motion by Husom, seconded by Potter, to approve the Minutes and Recommendation.  

Motion carries unanimously. 

 

SOCIAL SERVICES/PUBLIC HEALTH/FINANCIAL SERVICES: 

1. May Employee of the Month - Rhonda Hannegrefs 

 June Employee of the Month - Ariel Johnson (not present) 

 Goodrum Schwartz said the two nominations are at Board’s request to be have nominations and month 

more in sync.  She introduced Rhonda Hannegrefs as May’s Employee of the Month, and read the 

nomination submitted by a co-worker.  Hannegrefs does a great job of taking care of us and our clients.  

Commissioner Daleiden thanked Hannegrefs.  Goodrum Schwartz said June’s Employee of the Month 

will be placed on the agenda of June 13th meeting. 

 

2. Montrose Manor trailer park update.  

 Joel Torkelson and Greg Kryzer gave an update on the situation at Montrose Manor Trailer Park.  

Torkelson said he was here in November of last year, and informed the Board that three mobile homes 

were posted as Public Health Nuisances in November.  The Management Company was to take care of 

this.  Kryzer called them on May 12th.  Torkelson said he went to the Park on that day, and found one 

mobile home has been removed (Lot 28).  However, homes on Lot 19 and 20 are still there; they were 

boarded up and posted.  Some of the postings have been removed.  Sawatzke asked if the grounds are kept 

up, and if not, could the City of Montrose do the upkeep and assess cost to the property owners.  Daleiden 

said the owner of the mobile home park would be assessed.  Sawatzke said the Park could pass cost on to 

the mobile home owner.  Kryzer said he would want authority to proceed with civil litigation.  Schefers 

said we could do it at this Board, as long as the Agency is not paying for anything; this is not in the Health 

& Human Services Budget.  Borrell said to put item on Tuesday’s Board meeting or on the June 7th 

meeting.  Kryzer said he had discussion with the Park’s attorney in January and February, and had things 

worked out.  Borrell brought this up again and discovered this issue.  Basically, we are looking for 

authority to start litigation.  Borrell said can we petition it to the Board tomorrow, to authorize you to 

begin the process to send out letters saying it will be on the agenda for the following week.  Kryzer said 

he would need to draft a complaint by June 7th.  Sawatzke said can people access the two mobile homes?  

If there is an easy access, and what is Public Health’s concern today.  Schefers said there are children in 

the mobile home park and they could get into it.  Torkelson said one mobile home has a hole in the roof, 

has water in it and probably has mosquitos breeding there, and has holes in the floor.  Torkelson said he 

would repost the notices. 

 



H & HS Board Minutes       Page 3 

May 23, 2016 

 

 Michelle Otto, City of Montrose, said the back door are wide open in Lot 19; the front door is locked, 

people can smell mold; the garbage is as high as the windows throughout the whole house; the front of the 

house is falling apart/rotting.  The other mobile home on Lot 20 is still boarded up, and people have 

complained to the Park owner.  In 2014, Department of Health was out.  In October 2105, she reached out 

to them and was told it is a closed investigation.  Schefers said this is in the Attorney General’s Office, 

and that the Park owner is doing nothing.  Potter asked if the Park is running under a Conditional Use 

Permit.  He suggested Otto contact the League of Minnesota Cities; they would have a sample ordinance 

for her to pass at your level, and to get your ordinance in place to keep them in line.  Borrell said Kryzer 

will send out letters, and in two weeks we will vote on and take action.  He asked Kryzer to get Otto’s 

contacts. 

 

3. Adult Mental Health update. 

 Diane Erkens presented an update on Rule 20 and the commitment process.  When an individual goes 

through criminal matters, they complete a Rule 20 if they plead they are mentally ill and not competent to 

stand trial.  They go through an evaluation done by a doctor and Court Order.  If found to be incompetent, 

they we evaluate them for possible commitment.  If we find they are a danger to themselves or others, we 

file for commitment and have oversight of that person.  The Court orders the person to a Treat for 

Competency Program - determines if person can be treated to competency in three years.  The State’s treat 

to competency program is in St. Peter, but it is full.  The majority of our clients go to Anoka Metro 

Regional Treatment Center - AMRTC.  What has been happening recently is we have been getting letters 

from the State saying people don’t meet criteria; individual no longer needs a hospital level of care.  When 

that happens, the State makes the County pay 100% of the fees - in SFY 2013 it was $1011, in SFY 2014 

it was $1100/day, and currently is $1309/day.  For SFY 2013, the cost was $28,000; in SFY 2014 - 

$45,000, and for SFT 2015, cost is up to $170,000.  Daleiden said we need to get information to the 

elected officials in the Legislature.  Erkens said in one instance, by the time we received the DHS letter 

stating the client no longer met criteria, we had been assessed $15,000 because we didn’t’ know the 

person no longer met hospital level of care.  We have tried to appeal on behalf of the client to the State 

and have been denied; we are reporting the time lag in receiving the letter to the State Mental Health 

Director.  We worked with the Community Behavioral Health Hospital, in Annandale, and received the 

letter within one day. 

 

 We have started an Adult Mental Health Consultation Committee which meets with the - judges, County 

Attorney, Public Defenders, Sheriff, Court Administration, Probation, and Human Services to discuss our 

continuum in working with this population.  Goodrum Schwartz said Erkens and Monica, the Court 

Administrator, collaborated to get the group together.  Erkens said the Court can order a commitment even 

if we didn’t recommend the commitment.  Erkens stated we are Court ordered to keep person in facility 

until a new Court order that clears this. We can request a Review Hearing.  We are having discussions on 

expediting these cases.  If we can schedule mandatory Review Hearing on a regular basis, then they can 

have those evaluations on a regular basis.  Discharge planning takes a long time.  Erkens said the review 

determines if person is competent.  The Rule 20 evaluation determines if person is competent; they have 

three years to treat to competency.  Goodrum Schwartz said a problem occurs when facility is saying they 

no longer meet the medical level of care.  We need to get something to the judge to get person from 

treatment center to a new placement.  Husom asked Erkens if she had any idea of percentage of persons 

ruled incompetent, and thought it was a small percent and that the majority understand what they are 

doing.  Erkens said when people go to St. Peter, we don’t have this problem and they treat them.  

Hennepin County is working on pilot project, to do a Treat to Competency program in the community.  

Daleiden asked Erkens to email him the information, including the letter.  Erkens said our county is 

looking good compared to other counties in spending.  Erkens said Hennepin County spent $2.5 million.  

Daleiden said can’t we create something here, in the old jail here - something needs to get done.  If the 

Legislators can’t do it, it will be up to the Counties to solve the problem. 

  

  



H & HS Board Minutes       Page 4 

May 23, 2016 

 

ADMINISTRATION: 

1. April 2016 Financial Statement.  (attachment) 

 Christine Partlow said the Budget is at 33% of the year.  Revenues are at 14% (down from last year), and 

Expenditures are at 32% (slightly higher).  Time study revenues are paid quarterly.  We have received one 

payment in 2016, and expect another in May or June.  We expect to be at 25%., on the next financial 

statement or the one after that, it will go up to 50% and hold there.  MnCHOICES is at 28% and continues 

to trend higher than budgeted.  Time study revenue is doing well.   

 

 Potter asked about the following line items: 

   - Foster Care Rule 1 - is this different or seasonal?  Partlow said overall, out-of-home placements are 

on track.  We do anticipate an upward trend in placements.  Goodrum Schwartz said she gets reports 

on out-of-home placements, and we at about 30% budget of the $2.1 million dollars total for out-of-

home placements. 

   - Treatment Foster Care - Partlow said that is part of out-of-home placements for Court Services. 

   - Basic Sliding Fee Child Care (BSF) - Partlow reminded Board that we purposefully delayed BSF 

Child Care payment until January 1, 2016 to reduce our potential overspending. A portion of the 

overspending was covered by other counties and then our additional responsibility was coded here.  

The budget number is sitting in other child care. 

   - Language Interpreter - is over 60% of budget.  Partlow said we have caught a couple of things to 

hope to swing pendulum in the other direction.  Public Health client required an interpreter - cost of 

approximately $8,000.  Person was on PMAP, and Medica is responsible for the interpreter costs.  

Medica agreed to pay cost.  Potter said to check other resources before we spend dollars.  Partlow 

said we have more clients going on PMAP, especially with the automatic enrollment and their costs 

should be moved to the PMAP provider, which should keep these costs down. 

   - Adult Shelter - a $10,000 budget and expenditures are at $22,410.  Miller said that would be 

LeeAnn Thimell’s area and is vulnerable adults. 

   - Public Health expenditures dues - $7200 spent; $3500 budgeted.  Schefers thought it was because of 

two dues - NACO, and LPHA. 

 

 Partlow said the Financial Statement has an error in the report.  The Revenues & Expenditures Budget 

report lists the 2015 Budget and should be 2016.  Goodrum Schwartz said we can send Board the 

corrected report.  Sawatzke asked what the $10.00 in Truancy was spent on (details are unknown).  Miller 

said the Agency purchases items, such as alarm clocks for children.  The families are charged fees as part 

of the program. 

 Action: Motion by Potter, seconded by Borrell, to approve the Financial Statement.  Motion carries 

unanimously. 

 

2. Phone Calls.  Potter said the main receptionist is feeling she is receiving a lot of calls - some are repeat 

callers.  The majority of calls coming in are for Human Services; workers do not get back to caller.  He 

could understand if it is a first time call.  Johnson said if on Call Center, call wouldn’t go to the main 

receptionist.  If person calls the County “800” number they would go to the main receptionist.  Goodrum 

Schwartz said the receptionist could ask what number they were calling.  Potter said it is still tracking like 

it was.  Daleiden said 30-35% of calls are for Human Services.  Goodrum Schwartz said they are people 

calling from outside and not using the Call Center.  If person calls 7400 or 7414, the call stays in Human 

Services.  Potter said to talk to the receptionist to see what kind of calls she is getting.  Goodrum Schwartz 

said we have been tweaking calls to get to people to the person who can answer question the fastest.  If 

there is a problem that we need to reconfigure where to get the call to go to; we can discuss with her best 

options.   If calling by name, call can be transferred to person.  Our goal is to get caller to the right person.  

Potter said on phone record, every call is recorded. 

 

  



H & HS Board Minutes       Page 5 

May 23, 2016 

 

3. Director’s Comments. 

 Goodrum Schwartz said at the next Board meeting, she will give a synopsis of Legislation. 

 

 She attended meeting at the State.  The State is working on converting MAXIS to MNsure, called the 

Periodic Data Match; and is pushing start day of July 26 to October 1st.  Migration of remaining MAXIS 

healthcare cases to METS system.  DHS is hiring 143 temporary staff to work on conversion.  Potter 

mentioned Saturday’s Star/Tribune article - frustrated on how things are working.  Goodrum Schwartz 

said we were talking to decision makers on strategy moving forward, getting the work done; and hearing 

there are delays and postponements.  Three big loads of work coming is coming our way. 

 

 

The next regular meeting will be held at 1:30 P.M., Monday, June 13, 2016, in the Commissioners Room, at the 

Wright County Government Center.  Chairperson Daleiden adjourned the meeting at 2:49 P.M. 

 


